
EDMOND J. DESMOND & ASSOCIATES 
BUILDING AND PLANNING CONSULTANTS 

100 WINDMILL AVENUE, SWORDS, CO. DUBLIrS. 

e mail . plaiiniii~Reidestiiondarcliitects,coiii 
PH. 89001 86 FAX. 89001 76 MOBILE. 087/20753 stnvironmenta' protect'c Agency 

1 8  JUN 2013 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & resource use, 
P. 0. Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. Date 17th June 2013 

Re : Waste license application ( receipt No. 12104 ) copy enclosed. 
For Mr. Badri Ghaneddine T/A Enviro Star Solutions. 

Dear SirMadam, 
The above application was lodged with the E.P.A. on the 1lth January 2013. 
We were told at  the time of lodging the application would take up to four months to be 
processed. 

Five months later we are told " We may not get to it this year, and it should be 
processed in 2014 provided no further applications of higher priority are received." 

Six months on all the E.P.A. have done is to check the site notice. 

My client is at  a huge loss to date as he has incurred losses to date in the order of 
€ 1,000/ month, ( € 6,000 ) The cost of the preparing the application, ( € 3,000 ) 
€ 10,000 application fee. A total of € 19,000. 

My client has therefore instructed me to withdraw the application an seek a full 
Refund of € 10,000 as no work has commenced on the application and 
according to our latest contact is not lightly to happen until 2014 depending on the 
priority. 

Please give this matter you immediate attention. 

Yours truly 

........... i".-r-c ............................ w4 .......... 
! Edmolbd Desmond 

Enc. Copy E.P.A. receipt and e-mails. 
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Eddie Desmond 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Hello Eddie, 

Michael Owens [m.owens@epa.ie] 
28 May 2013 14:34 
Eddie Desmond 
RE: Message from EPA. 

Thank you for the update. You will have to formally notify the Agency (i.e. write to  the Environmental Licensing 
Programme) seeking withdrawal of the application. You should also state that you are seeking a refund of the 
application fee. 

Regards, 

Michael 
-I_ - - _ _ _  

Michael Owens 
Environmental Protection Agency 

From: Eddie Desmond [maiIto:eddiedesmond@ejdesmondarchitects.com] 
Sent: 28 May 2013 12:Ol 
To: Michael Owens 
Subject: RE: Message from EPA. 

From: UDesmond Architects Planning [mailto:plannins@eidesmondarchitects.com1 
Sent: 15 May 2013 15:58 
To: eddiedesmond@eidesmondarchitects.com 
Subject: Fw: Message from EPA. 

Dear Michael, 
Thank you for you e-mail of lSth May 2013. I have taken instructions from my client and they are as follows; 

@ 
a) Withdraw application immediately and insist that a full refund be returned, on the basis that no work 

by the epa was carried out other than an inspection of site notice. € 3.000.00 for the inspection is not 
justifiable. 

b) The application itself is quiet straightforward and in my clients estimation should take no longer than 2/3 
days work. 

c) My client further estimates losses to date of circa € 16,000.00 
( deposit E 1,000.00 + 5 months rent on premises E: 5,000.00 )+ ( f 10,000.00 Fee to epa ). 

d) He is now looking a t  relocating his business elsewhere, 

I would be grateful if you would forward this request to the appropriate section for processing. 

Regards, 

Edmond Desmond 

From: Michael Owens [mailto:m.owens@epa.ie] 
Sent: 15 May 2013 14:53 
To: plannins@eidesmondarchitects.com 
Subject: Message from EPA. 

Hello Eddie, 
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You have the option of withdrawing your application and seeking a refund. At this stage, the most that you are likely 
to  get back is 70% of the fee but it is up to you (if you wish) to make a case to  seek more than that. Decisions on 
these matters are made by the Director. 

If you withdraw and then reapply you risk the application going to the back of the queue although in light of that it 
may be possible to  make a case for the new application to  be processed in advance of another. 

The Agency cannot grant a licence for an activity without a premises or facility. The licence refers to  a boundary so 
there must be a piece of ground to which the licence applies. If you change premises, you would have to  change the 
application. 

It is my guess that we will get to  your application sometime next year but that is subject to resource constraints and 
to the potential for other higher priority that may arise (which often does). 

That's all I can say for now. 

Regards, 

Michael 

. . . .  . . . . . . .  

,: , ;  , !., ' .  ~, ,,', . \ . . , i . . '  . .  I .  

. .  
' , .  

I 7302 (Intel-nal) I m.owensk3epa.k 
. .  -. . .. -. . . . . . . .  -, 

E iJ it i 1.0 i i  in E i i  1 D I Pro t e c I I o n  A g e ri c y  1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  -. . . . . . . . . .  -. 

Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter: 
http://twitter.com/EPAIreland. 
EPA Climate Change on Twitter: 
http://twitter.com/EPACIimateNews 
EPA Research on Twitter: 
http://twitter.com/EPAResearchNews 
YouTube: 
http://www.voutube.com/user/eoaireland 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 
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